

NIMA NEEMZ NAKHSHAB

MARKETING, DESIGN & PHOTOGRAPHY



CONTACT

PHONE

949.331.6557

EMAIL

nimadesign@me.com

PORTFOLIO WEBSITE

nimaneemz.com

LOCATION

Orange County, CA.

Willing to relocate upon request.

FOLLOW ME

LinkedIn

[linkedin.com/in/neemz](https://www.linkedin.com/in/neemz)

Instagram (Photography)

[instagram.com/illusionsinpixel](https://www.instagram.com/illusionsinpixel)

Instagram (Personal)

[instagram.com/nimaneemz](https://www.instagram.com/nimaneemz)

HOBBIES

- Photography
- Music
- Movies
- Fashion
- Technology
- Tennis

ABOUT ME

For over 15 years I've incorporated my passion for Graphic Design & Photography to create art that thousands across the world have come to love. This vigor for creativity led me to where I am today in Marketing. I now get to combine each one of my skill sets to grow brands, businesses & more.

EDUCATION

2008 - 2010

ASSOCIATES DEGREE - GRAPHIC DESIGN

FIDM - Fashion Institute of Design & Merchandise

2010 - 2012

BACHELORS DEGREE - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

FIDM - Fashion Institute of Design & Merchandise

EXPERIENCE

2018 - Current

GRAPHIC DESIGNER (FREELANCE)

Universal Pictures | Los Angeles | CA.

Creating exclusive Fandango and Regal Cinemas poster art for Jurassic World: Fallen Kingdom and other ongoing promotional material.

2016 - Current

MARKETING EXECUTIVE

Realty ONE Group | Irvine | CA.

- Devises and presents ideas and strategies for brand awareness.
- Designs for web, social media, internal & external graphics.
- Organizes events and product exhibitions.
- Manages advertisement campaigns in print and social media.

2015 - 2016

SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Realty ONE Group | Irvine | CA.

Designed for web, quarterly magazine, social media, internal & external graphics, marketing material, and more.

2011 - 2014

APPLE

Apple Specialist | Mission Viejo | CA.

Member of the extended Business Team. Led customer facing workshops, and also assisted with technical support at the Genius Bar.

SKILLS

Software Skills

Adobe Illustrator	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
Adobe Indesign	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
Adobe Photoshop	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
Lightroom	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
Final Cut Pro	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>

Professional Skills

- ✓ Photography
- ✓ Online Marketing
- ✓ Event Planning
- ✓ Image Editing
- ✓ Social Media